# MARYAM HAQ

#### CONTACT

mhaq281@gmail.com 07804751026

#### SKILLS

Experience with R (LD Score Regression), Python, SPSS, Gorilla

Video Coding with Datavyu

Participant recruitments with Filestore and SONA

Data collection through VR and Eye Tracking

Presentation skills

Teamwork and ability to work autonomously

# EDUCATION

2020 - 2023

Birkbeck, University of London | **BSc Psychology with Neuroscience (First Class** Honours)

Dissertation Title - Genetic Overlap Between Infant Gross and Fine Motor Skills, Autism and Academic Achievement

#### Relevant Modules:

Genetics and Psychology, Brain and Cognitive Development, Cognitive and Affective Neuroscience, Language and Neuropsychology

2017 - 2019

Luton Sixth Form College | A Level Psychology, History and Biology (B B C) **Extended Project Qualification (A\*)** 

2017

Barnfield College | **BTEC Level 2 Pharmaceutical Science** (Distinction) **BTEC Level 2 Applied Science (Pass)** 

High School 7 GCSEs graded B-C (including Maths Grade 6 and English Grade B)

References available upon request

#### PROFILE

As a highly organised graduate who has just completed a BSc Psychology with Neuroscience degree, I am continuously striving to build on the skills I have developed. My current role at the Physical Cognition Lab at the CBCD has provided me with valuable experiences fuelling my passion for pursuing a career in research. Together, as a high achiever who has utilised the knowledge learned in my degree to the lab setting, I hope to apply myself to a challenging position.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### BabyLab Volunteer | CBCD, Birkbeck, University of London

Nov 2022 - Present

- · Attending bi-weekly meetings to discuss projects
- · Recruiting child and adult participants through SONA and Filestore
- Organising information with the use of Google Calendar and Excel
- · Trained to use VR containing eye tracking
- · Trained to use Datavyu for video coding

#### Telephone Fundraiser | Birkbeck, University of London

03/03/2023 - 31/03/2023 (Short-term Role)

- · Building rapport with alumni and updating them about the university
- Using the calling software to update details and take notes for follow ups
- · Taking donations over the phone

## Volunteer | Mind BLMK Luton Wellbeing Centre

Aug 2022 - Feb 2023

- · Providing support and encouraging service users in sessions, requiring communication and listening skills
- Promoting recovery and wellbeing
- Leading group sessions, including the organising of structured informative sessions relating to mental health conditions
- · Being non-judgmental and ensuring confidentiality throughout

#### Student Representative | Birkbeck, University of London

· Actively listening and considering the concerns of students in my cohort and relaying this to university staff in monthly meetings

#### Trainee Healthcare Partner | Lloyds Pharmacy

- Serving customers who came to pick up and drop off their prescriptions
- · Giving minor medical advice and when appropriate referring to the pharmacist
- · Opening and closing the store
- · Fulfilling banking duties

# Lung Function Department Work Experience | Royal Free Hospital

Neurology Department Work Experience | Luton and Dunstable Hospital 2017 - Two Weeks